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Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  
5700 Cass Avenue, Suite 4200
Detroit, Michigan   48202
(313) 577-3734 




August 28, 2024


Addendum No. 2

RFP Public Relations – SOS Maternity 2024 
dated August 9, 2024 


This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D.

Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on August 21, 2024 for the University's RFP for Public Relations – SOS Maternity 2024 for the Office of Women’s Health, WSU.  A summary of the questions asked, and the University's responses are as follows:

Question:
Is strengthening legislative support on this topic an objective for this campaign?

Answer: 
No

Question:
What is the projected duration of the campaign?

Answer: 
1 year

Question:
Are there existing spokespeople for the campaign or is identifying spokespeople a part of the SOW?

Answer: 
We have some and we will want additional spokespeople.

Question:
Are there particular markets around the State of MI outside of SE Michigan that are important for this campaign’s success?

Answer: 
SOS Maternity is a statewide program.

Question:
Should the Town Hall meetings referenced in the Pre-Bid meeting minutes be included in the PR campaign scope along with the event(s) specifically mentioned?

Answer: 
Yes, it should.




Question:
Regarding the target audience of Millennials (30-44) & Gen Z:   Are there any gender specifications (i.e., those who can become pregnant only) or are you including all genders in your targeting for increasing awareness? 

Answer: 
All genders.
 
Question:
Are there any disqualifying criteria we need to be aware of when promoting the program (i.e., certain people that you cannot serve/include in the program)?

Answer: 
None that one should be aware of when promoting the program.

Question:
Are there any legal disclaimers necessary for aspirin safety?

Answer: 
The decision to prescribe the aspirin is being made by the physician. We are not clear how legal disclaimer is related to a promotional campaign.

Question:
How will you be measuring increased awareness for the SOS Maternity program? Awareness of safety of aspirin for pregnant people?

Answer: 
It is our hope that the promotional campaign raises awareness for the program, and we welcome your input on how to measure the success of the campaign.

Question:
Do you want people to learn how to participate in the SOS Maternity program & have a way to indicate interest?

Answer: 
Yes.

Question:
Regarding the target audience of medical professionals: What are the specific qualifying criteria to join the network as a medical professional? 
	
Answer: 
Clinical research sites are selected on the basis of their ability to execute the protocol and on the basis to address the population that is the most in need. The intention is to expand and cover all such regions of the State of Michigan.

Question:
How will you be measuring increased awareness among this audience?

Answer: 
It is our hope that the promotional campaign raises awareness for the program, and we welcome your input on how to measure the success of the campaign.

Question:
Do you want to provide medical professionals information on how to join the SOS Maternity network & indicate interest?

Answer: 
Yes.


Question:
Do you already have existing research on the subjects below to inform the following about your target audiences? Or will research to obtain such data be included in the scope of work?   
· Effective multimedia campaign 
· placement / promotion types; 
· media/outreach efforts, 
· Compelling messaging / information needs  
· Barriers / challenges to engagement

Answer: 
No, we do not have the existing research.

Question:
Does the budget include media buys/ad spend and related commissions for  the media buyer/firm? (billboards, paid/geo-targeted social media, etc.)

Answer: 
Yes

Question:
Does the budget include marketing/PR collateral (including printing and distribution of flyers, brochures, press kits, etc.)?

Answer: 
Yes

Question:
Does the budget include event production costs such as AV, food, logistics, rentals, permits, swag, etc. for “a large community event”?

Answer: 
No

Question:
Does the budget include money for market research?

Answer: 
Depends on the cost of the market research.

Question:
How will the chosen firm collaborate with all 14 program partners listed on the SOS website?

Answer: 
The chosen firm will work with the coordinating center (for all the institutions) which is WSU.

Question:
What are the specific PR goals for the program? How do you measure success for the PR efforts and overall program?

Answer: 
(please see the document and refer to the previous questions)

Question:
Do you envision using paid social media, organic/owned, or both?

Answer: 
Both.

Question:
Is the cost of planning and production of the Large Community Event and Town Hall Meetings included in this budget?

Answer: 
Yes

Question:
What is your definition of increased awareness?


Answer:
(please see this document and refer to the previous questions)

Question:
What percentage increase of pregnant women in Michigan having healthier pregnancies and deliveries by using proven methods to prevent two big problems in pregnancy: having a baby too early and developing a condition called preeclampsia.”  is the program seeking to achieve?

Answer: 
The ultimate goal of the campaign is to reach all pregnant women of the state of Michigan.

Question:
Who is producing the community event and Town Hall meetings (Wayne State, the PR firm, etc.)?

Answer: 
Both.

Question:
Is the chosen PR firm mainly expected to promote the event or also plan and produce it?

Answer: 
Both.

The Deadline for project related questions is August 28, 2024, 12:00 noon.

Bids are due by electronic submission on September 11, 2024 no later than 2:00 p.m. The link for bid submission will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning August 9, 2024. 

Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam2@wayne.edu.  


Thank you,
Valerie Kreher 
Senior Buyer
Attachments:
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